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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

Nov. 7’ 1957

R. Olsen
Drawer 2
Jal, New Mexico

Attns Dewey Watson
Gentlemens

We have received Forms C-104 and C~110 for your
Carlson No. 3 in Unit P of Section 23, T-2%5-S, R~37~E,
a gas well in the Langlie Mattix Oil Pool. Before
approval can be made of these forms it will be necessary
fou you to submit the original and one copy of the
enclosed revised Forms C~128, outlining the acreage
to be dedicated to the well. We must also have a
Notice of Connection from the transporter.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
encl.
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